Addendum No. 1

The Transit Authority of the City of Omaha d/b/a Metro
REQUEST FOR QUOTES
BUS GRAPHICS INSTALL

Project No. NE-90-X107 / Specification No. 23-18

Date Issued: 7-13-2018

To: All Interested Parties

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents dated. The Bidder shall
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Price Schedule form provided. Failure
to acknowledge receipt may subject the Bidder to disqualification.
This Addendum consists of the following:

1) Cover Page
2) Addendum 1 — Material Specifications

o Two (2) pages




Spec: 23-18 BUS GRAPHICS INSTALL

EXHIBIT B
REQUEST FOR CLAIFICATION OR APPROVED EQUAL
Project: Bus Graphics Install Date
Project No. NE-90-X107 Specification No. 23-18

Request for Clarifications/Substitutions (Must be received by 2:00 pm Central Time, Tuesday, July 17,
2018)

Project Title: __Bus Graphic Install Date:  07/12/2018

Company Name: Revolution Wraps Page No: 3
Document Reference (check one):

General Requirements:
Specifications: X
Section Number:

Section Title: Objective

CONTRACTOR'’S REQUEST:

What is the provided Material? {3M 180C-57 Olympic Blue
Printed or Color Cast? ( Color Cast
Manufacturer? ( 3M

Lamination? Cold Roll or quUId Lamination? No lamination required with pre_mask

Premask{(YesNo (3M SCPS 53X

METRO RESPONSE:

Approved Denied

Metro Comments:

Jeffrey Rumery 7-13-2018

Metro Authorized Signature Date of Response
Grant Administrator
Metro Transit, 2222 Cuming Street, Omaha, NE 68102 jrumery@ometro.com
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